From: Redacted

Sent: 5/5/2010 7:54:36 AM

To: 'matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.tisdale(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WC(CS3);

’ Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Redacted ‘

'rsm@cpuc.ca.gov' (rsm@cpuc.ca.gov); 'vml@cpuc.ca.gov' (vml@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Request from Comm. Grueneich

Hi Matthew,
Pls have one your staff provide us Comr Grueneich's vehicle information: make, model and license plate.

Thanks.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Horner, Trina

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 7:24 AM

To: |Redacted |

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Stock, William; 'Matthew.tisdale@CPUC.ca.Gov'
Subject: Fw: Request from Comm. Grueneich

BJ, Sally, can you quickly this morning arrange for parking in the 50 Main garage for Commissioner Grueneich's
meeting at PGE today?

Please respond directly to Matthew Tisdale, copied on this email, with confirmation and directions (if the
commissioner will need to tell the attendant her name is on the list and how long she will be parked there, etc).

Thanks,
Trina

----- Original Message -----

From: Tisdale, Matthew <matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Horner, Trina

Sent: Tue May 04 22:04:04 2010

Subject: Request from Comm. Grueneich

Hi Trina. How are you? Biking in utah was good?

I need tour help. Commissioner Grueneich is giving a talk In your auditorium b/w 1210 and 1245. She needs to
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drive there, park, and leave very quickly after the event. Is there any parking onsite that PG&E can facilitate?
I didn't know who else to call. Thanks for any help you can provide.
Matthew

Sent remotely
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